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From: MACFARLAN,Meg
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 4:21 PM
To:
Cc: FOGARTY,Anthony; HANNAH,Kristen; 
Subject: FW: FWO response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  , for information, I have provided below response to The Australian re Change the Rules rallies 
 

From: MACFARLAN,Meg  
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 4:19 PM 
To: HannanE1@theaustralian.com.au 
Subject: FWO response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Ewin, 
 
Thanks for getting in touch. Here is a response that you can attribute to a FWO spokesperson: 
 
The Fair Work Ombudsman (FWO) is aware that a rally  is scheduled to take place on Tuesday 23 October 2018 in 
Melbourne and likely in other States/ Territories. 
 
The FWO takes this opportunity to remind emp oyees, employers and reg stered organisations of their obligations
under the Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth) (FW Act) and that as a part of the FWO’s functions under the FW Act, the FWO will
monitor and investigate potential noncompliance with the Commonwealth workplace laws, including allegations of
people engaging in or organising unprotected industrial action. 

 
Please be aware that  if an employee fails to attend the workplace or stops work without authorisation from their
employer, this conduct may be unprotected industrial action in contravention of the FW Act. Any person “knowingly 
involved” in a contravention of the FW Act is also taken to have contravened that provision. 
 
Where an employee has engaged  in unprotected  industrial action,  the employer  is  required under  the FW Act  to
deduct a minimum of four hours wages from the employee, even if the industrial action was less than four hours. 

 
If you require further information on industrial action, we refer you to the FWO Industrial Action Fact Sheet 
 
Meg Macfarlan | Media Director 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

  
T 03 9603 0810 
M 0466 137 041  
E meg.macfarlan@fwo.gov.au  
Level 14, 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne  
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From: MACFARLAN,Meg
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 2:24 PM
To:
Cc: ; FOGARTY,Anthony
Subject: FW: McManus [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  , flagging below comments from Sally McManus and the FWO’s response for tomorrow’s paper 
Meg 

From: MACFARLAN,Meg  
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:23 PM 
To: 'Hannan, Ewin' <hannane1@theaustralian.com.au> 
Subject: RE: McManus [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Ewin,  
 
Here is our response, which you can attribute to a FWO spokesperson: 
  
“The Fair Work Ombudsman is responsible for enforcing the industrial action provisions of the Fair Work Act. This 
includes educating employers and employees to prevent breaches of the Act ”  
 
Meg Macfarlan | Media Director 
Fair Work Ombudsman 

  
T 03 9603 0810 
M 0466 137 041  
E meg.macfarlan@fwo.gov.au  
Level 14, 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne  
 
 
From: Hannan, Ewin <hannane1@theaustralian.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 1:28 PM 
To: MACFARLAN,Meg <Meg.Macfarlan@fwo.gov.au> 
Subject: McManus 

 

 

 

Hi Meg, 

As discussed, I am seeking a response to the following statement today by ACTU secretary, Sally McManus, 
particularly the last two paragraphs. 

 

Thanks Ewin   
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“In a democracy everyone has a right to stand up for what they believe in and protest for change. 

  

“We believe that working people should get a fair share of the wealth we produce in this country, and we think that a 
lot of people share that view. 

  

“The Fair Work Ombudsman, who is supposed to protect and defend working people, is instructing employers to cut 
people’s pay if they attend a protest. They are intimidating working people by saying they’ll be investigated and fined 
for standing up for what they believe in. 

  

“This is a baffling and disgraceful decision at a time when working people’s rights are being violated routinely and 
when wage theft if a business model for many employers. It shows just how badly politicised this office has become 
under Kelly O’Dwyer and the Morrison Government.” 

  

 
--  

EWIN HANNAN  

WORKPLACE EDITOR 

T +61 3 9292 1521 M  0416 196 698 
E hannane1@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au 

HWT TOWER 40 CITY ROAD SOUTHBANK VIC 3006  
PO Box 14740, Southbank, VIC, 3006  

 

Subscribe to The Australian 

Follow us online     

 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you 
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its 
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to 
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its 
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 
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From: MACFARLAN,Meg
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 5:41 PM
To:
Cc: FOGARTY,Anthony; HANNAH,Kristen
Subject: AMMA MassRally 100818.doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: AMMA_MassRally_100818.doc

 
Hi  , for info Ewin Hannan is writing another story for Monday on the upcoming rallies.  
He approached us after receiving a copy of attached letter, and we subsequently confirmed we have 
written to AMMA, AIG, BCA and ACCI. 
Ewin also has Steve Knott’s response to our letter, which i understand the Minister was copied in.  
Let me know if you have any questions, 
Meg 
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It will assist the FWO’s investigations if employers: 
 
a) are clear in their directions to their employees that they have or do not have authorisation 

to leave or not attend the workplace; 
b) make and keep records of those directions; 
c) record the circumstances of individual employees not adhering to any direction given that 

they do not have permission to leave or not attend the workplace; 
d) record the deductions from wages which they have subsequently made; and 
e) make records of any contact from third parties regarding their involvement in organising 

unprotected industrial action. 
 

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me by phone at (03) 9954 2902, by 
email at michael.campbell@fwo.gov.au or by post to the above address. 

 
Regards 

 
Michael Campbell 
Deputy Fair Work Ombudsman - Operations 
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